Mei Kwan (LKK Auto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, 18 March, 2015 6:52 PM

To: 'Motor Claim - III'

Cc: KKLau; Olivia Lau; Bryan Ang; Vivian Lau; Thin Thin

Subject: PODS Il Ref: (TBA) LKK Ref: CC6/11115004746/Gwa3 Accident on 16.03.2015 involving
SHD4315A (India) and PA7559P (TP) along Lorong 6 Toa Payoh Junction of Toa Payoh
East

Attachments: TP GIA REPORT.pdf

PODS — Express Settlements
Dear Sir / Madam,
We refer to the above matter.
This is a TP direct settlement case from M/s Kum Chew Motor Workshop - Sin Ming.
Enclosed herewith a copy of TP’s GIA report for your perusal.
Please be informed that the estimated cost of repair and preliminary advice is not ready yet.
Meanwhile, kindly let us have a copy of your insured’s GIA report for our necessary action.

Kindly take note that the case handler in-charge is Vivian and she can be contacted at DID: 6841 8625.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 62563561 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



